COURT OF COMMON P_LEAS OF BERKS COUNTY. READING, PENNSYLVANIA

FhbtdbuerordarhvonbeRrRrerrr ACTIVITY LOG AR N e R R R e Y Y

Claim Key: 3817C 137421 05041996 Q1 print Date: 07/29/1998
PH: Berg, Daniel G & Sharxon g . Time: 14:18:10
Requester: David Cole Page B Q004
t.ibtt.bbii‘itblit'lbl"tt.'t't'ittbi.thttt..b.h.k.‘lftt'ti"btttbiatt'k'
Date Time Creator Assignee Cov Claimant

.CONTINUED: . > ;
The Attorney for Lindgren Chryslexr 1s Fredrick McGavin and Kenneth
Myers. Phone # 610-376-9742.

05/04/1998 11:04AM BASHORB SUSEMIP

0200 ADVISORY COMMENTS: CTC - Berg, Daniel G & Sharon £ rec’d papers
from ph's atey. Ph filed a civil action in Berks Co. against Lendgren
Chrysler which is a Blue Ribban Shop and Wationwide, Gave all paper
work to Leah in-legal at 10 am today.

' Date: 04/30/1998 Time: 08:02AM

To: CARLSOB - Bev Carlson
To: BASHORB - Bruce Bashore ) .
cc: POTOSNS - STEPHEN J. POTOSNAK i

From: STEPHEN J. POTOSNAK
Subject: BERG JEEP

FYI, SEE LOG. BRUCE, I HAVE NOT HEARD BACK FROM SHOP AS OF THIS AM.

STEVE,
Date: 04/30/1998 Time: 08:01AM
To: BASHORS - Bruce Bashore

cc: POTOSNS - STEPHEN J. POTOSNAK
From: STEPHEN J. PQTOSNAK

Subject:
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04/23/1998 09:11AM CARLSO8 UNASSIGN

0614 COMPLAINT .....RECV'D FAX FROM DOUG WITMER FROM THE.MAYERSON LAW
OFFICES,PC..,..THE LETTER WAS ADDRESSED TO RON STITZEL...... I FAXED
THE LETTER TO RON....ALSQ CALLED HIM AND LEFT A VOICE MALIL
MESSAGE. . ..

03/12/1998 10:10AM CARLSOB BLACKAL

DOC sent to: unknown from BEV CARLSON (Re:) Free Form (AUTO & RENTAL
PAYMENT) (Comments:] none (Print Instr:) Mail

Date: 03/12/1998 Time: 09:48AM
To: STIT2ER - Ronald Stitzelrs
cc: CARLSQOB - Bev Carlson
From: Bev Carlson
Subject: COMPLAINT

RON, SENT LETTER...... BEV

03/12{1998 09:37AM CARLSOB BLACKAl

DPC sent to: unknown from BEV CARLSON (Re:) Free Form (not used yet)
{Comments:) none (Print Instr:) Mail

<..MORE. .>»
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